From: Johnston, Morgan B

Sent: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 22:48:39 +0000

To: Israel, Loren Todd;Henson, Bradley;Johnston, Justin;Lage, Stephanie M;Kokini,
Eugenie Jenny

Subject: Fwd: Retirement Language for BPTN RFP

Hi folks,

The language below will be in the RFP response that SN submits on behalf of the participating
schools, reflecting the UIUC "retirement for the good of the planet" goal. With this statement
included, F&S confirms approval for the Chevy funds to go toward the Second Nature Purchase
Order, as planned.

Thanks,
Morgan

Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Pasinella <bpasinella@secondnature.org>
Date: December 16, 2015 at 4:09:44 PM CST

To: "Johnston, Morgan B" <mbjohnst@illinois.edu>
Subject: Retirement Language for BPTN RFP

Hello Morgan,

We would suggest changing the note about UIUC’s requirement to have net positive
environmental impact to say:

Note: one campus prefers to attain a carbon reduction goal in the near term; to do so they prefer
retirement of their credits by the purchaser or may buy and sell credits to reach their reduction
targets (relates to 2014 vintage and 40-50k VCU in 2015)

Let me know what you think.

Thanks,
-Brett

Brett Pasinella

Senior Manager of Innovative Services

Second Nature

18 Tremont Street, Suite 930 | Boston, MA 02108
617-722-0036 Ext. 217 | www.secondnature.org
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